



# SYED ALI AMMAR

Senior Graphic Designer

✉ kirmanialy@gmail.com

☎ (M) 0301 8465 002

🌐 www.behance.net/alykirmani

📍 House No. 243, Sunfort Garden, Near Architect Society, J Block, Shaukat Khanum Area, Lahore

Hello I am **Syed Ali Ammar Kirmani**, 31 years old and US Fluent English Speaker. Here my objective is to be Graphic Design Professional where i can use my educational, technical, practical, interpersonal communication skills and learned knowledge properly.

## EXPERIENCE

- Mar 2016 - Working  
eGenie Next

**Senior Graphic Designer**  
At eGenie Next I am working for Team Lead. Worked on Website Designs & GUI, Logo Designs. Graphic Design, Social Media Campaigns, Info Graphics and Print Media.
- Apr 2015 - Feb 2016  
Curiologix

**Senior Graphic Designer**  
At Curiologix I am working for Team Lead. Worked on iOS, Android Application GUI, iOS, Android Game GUI, Website Designs, Logo Designs, Stationery Designs.
- Aug 2013 - Feb 2015  
Evolve International

**Graphic Designer**  
At Evolve International I am working for Senior Designer. Worked on Logo designs, website design, Print Media, TV Commercial and Social Media. Worked on projects like Saudi Aramco, Bahria Town, Premier Developers, Andalusia. Wonder world and Many more.
- May 2010 - Aug 2013  
Zapna APS

**Graphic Designer, QA**  
At Zapna APS I am working for Graphic Designer and QA Analyst. Worked on website design, Print Media, Design QA, Website QA.

## EDUCATION

- 2006-2010  
PU

**B.A**  
Bachelors in Arts
- 2001-2002  
Army Collage

**I.C.S**  
Intermediate Of Computer Sciences
- 2000-2001  
Ali Cadet School

**Matriculation**  
Matriculation in Science

## PROFESSIONAL SKILL

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Adobe XD
- Lightroom
- Dreamweaver
- PC & Mac OS

## PRACTICAL SKILLS

- Typography
- Composition
- Color Theory
- Design Theory
- Organizer

## PORTFOLIO

- Behance  
www.behance.net/alykirmani
- Pinterest  
www.pinterest.com/alykirmani
- Website  
www.alykirmani.com